
State of Florida 

~ ~ ~ 

DATE: March 18,2002 
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Director, Division of Corn etitive Markets & Enforcement 

Beth Keating, Office of the General Counsel .;Ip , iy- 
RE: Docket No. 001 4 1 1 -TI; Investigation and determination of method to credit access flow- 

through reductions by MCI WorldCom Communications, Inc. and TTI National, Inc., as 
required by Section 364.163, F.S. 

Order No. PSC-00-2 139-PAA-TI, issued November 8, 2000, provides that Docket No. 
00 1 4 1 1 -TI shall be closed administratively pending completion of the refimds and rate reduction and 
receipt of the final report. The company submitted its final report to the Commission on March 15, 
2002. In its report, the company provides that it has completed the refunds and rate reductions as 

tasks identified in the Commission's 
Order have been 
required by Order No. 

cc: Ray Kennedy, Division of Competitive 
Lee Fordham, Office of the General Counsel 
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